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MURTHY & KUMAR

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF GMR KISHANGARH UDAIPUR AHMEDABAD
EXPRESSWAYS LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of GMR Kishangarh Udaipur
Ahmedabad Expressways Limited(the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31
March, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss , Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
cash flows and for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of

the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (Hereinafter referred to as “Ind
AS financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2019 give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31"
March, 2019, and profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of matter

As reported by the company ,in Note 2.1 to the financial statements, the financial statements of the
company for the year ended March 31, 2019 have not been prepared on Going concern assumption, for the
reasons detailed in Note 30. The management has represented that, all the assets and advances as at March
31,2019, of the company are realizable at the values stated in the financial statements. As such the financial
statements of the company for the year ended do not include any adjustments that might result upon
disposal of assets and realization of advances.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the aforesaid matter.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have! obtamed is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the sta_n alone ﬁna_nglal
statements. T
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the board report, but does not include the standalone Ind AS financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The board report is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we will
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. ‘

Responsibility of Management for Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income / loss, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS)specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safe guarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually dg-:'iq the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of gl§e’§tpkqdo?-n the
basis of these financial statements. \Z\ Bangdoret/ )
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters spec1f" edin paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent appllcable |
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2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of changes in equity dealt
with by this Reports are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone IND AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended,

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B” to this report

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The company has disclosed the details and impact of pending litigations on the financial
position of the company in its financial statements-Refer Note 26 to Standalone IND AS
financial statements.

b. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including
derivative contracts .

¢. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 000934S

A.V.SATISH KUMAR :
Partner \Z;\_Bangal
Membership number: 26526

%ALY :.‘

Place:Bangalore
Date:07th May 2019
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Annexure A as referred to in clause 1 of paragraph on report on other legal and
regulatory requirements of our report of even date.

Re: GMR Kishangarh Udaipur Ahmedabad Expressways Limited

ii.

iii.

v,

vi.

Vii.

(a)The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by
which all the fixed assets verified in a phased manner over a period of three years, which in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its
assets. However, no physical verification is carried out during the year.

(c)The company is not having any immovable property and as such reporting on title
deeds of immovable properties held in the name of the company, does not arise.

The company has not commenced its operations therefore had no stocks of finished
goods, stores, spare part and raw materials during/at the end of the year. Thus, paragraph
3(ii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not granted any secured or unsecured loans to the companies, firms, or other parties listed
in the register maintained under section 189 of the companies Act 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with provisions of the section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans
and investments made.

The company has not accepted deposits from the public during the year and as such this
clause is not applicable.

As there is no operation in the company, no cost records are required to be maintained under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the activities carried out by the
company. Hence reporting under this clause not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, in our opinion the Company is generally
regular in payment of undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, income tax,
Goods and service tax, Customs Duty, Wealth tax and service tax Value added tax, and
cess as applicable with appropriate authorities. We are informed by the company that the
provisions of Employee state insurance scheme, Investor education and protection fund,
and excise duty are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, customs duty, wealth tax, service. tax,
value added tax, cess, goods and serv1ce tax and other materlal statutory dues were in

became payable.
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viil.

iX.

%1,

Xil.

xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material
disputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth

tax, service tax, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues were in arrears as at 31°
March 2019.

(c) Investor education and protection fund is not applicable to the Company.

The company did not have any outstanding dues to financial institutions, banks or
debenture holders during the year.Hence repayment of dues to Banks and financial
institutions does not arise.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. The company has not taken any term
loans, and hence application of the same for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained does not arise.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our
examination of records of the Company, the company has not paid/provided any
managerial remuneration during the year, .

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully of partly convertible debentures during
the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not entered into non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordinglyy paragtaph
3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. F b s v

\ M\
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xvi. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act 1934,

FOR GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR
Chartered Accountants

ho. QI [—

AV Satish Kumar
Partner. {45, Pal ',
Membership No: 26526 .\ bangsiore-i /1)
FRN No. 0009348 N S

Place: Bangalore
Date: 07" May 2019
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Annexure B to Auditors’ Report of even date

Report on the Internal Controls on Financial Reporting under clause (i) of sub-section
(3) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
Re: GMR Kishangarh Udaipur Ahmedabad Expressways Limited

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Kishangarh
Udaipur Ahmedabad Expressways Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2019 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of he financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. X{ .

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropria'tef._f'éff.ﬁfb&x'i‘ici\féj,Jé
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls systei”{jgﬁréﬁﬁﬁd}q@i

reporting. NGO

4502, High Point IV, 45, Palace Road, Bangalore - 560 001.Ph :223 81 473



GIRISH
MURTHY & KUMAR

Chartered Accountants

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,

use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.000934S

Ao 29

AV Satish Kumar
Partner.
Membership No: 26526

DATE: 07th May 2019
PLACE: Bangalore
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Statement of Audited Finaneial Results for the Quarter and Year ended Mareh 31, 2019

) Cluarier ended Year ended
Particulars p
3i-Mar-19 31-Dece18 31-Maur-18 31-Mar-19 3iNhdar-18
(Refer Notes Below} { Refer Note 13 Un-audited | Refer Notwe 1) Audited Andited

1 Hncome

Oher income 73,904 071 76,687,247 254418 1 253,482,493 269,205

Towl income 73,504,071 TOAET, 24T 254,418 2R3 482403 269,203
2 IExpenses

() Finance coss 1,180,102 146§ (119,614,510) 1,182,158

My Depreciadon and amorisaion aypenses £8,272 Gi1,233 173,327 415,254

(3 Ohther expenses 161,042 (79,0034 198,444 F60,612

Total expenses 1,429,474 11,376 (119,242,239} 2,364,003 1,515,748
3 | Profit/ (Loss) before rax (12 2) TEAT4,586 76,675,870 118,496,657 251,118 490 (1,246,545}
4| Tax expenses 10,7 3306T,A59 7,360,355
5 {Profit/(lossy after tax (3£ 4) 61,767,554 43,008,431 139,496,057 173,755,135 (1,246,545)
& xber Comprebensive Income -
7 |Total comprebensive income for the respective periods (3 % 61,767,554 43,608,431 119,496,657 175,758,138 (1,246,545)
§ iEarnings per equity share

1 Basic .44 0.33 (.85 1.2
5i) Dduted {rade) .31 .85 1.24
L
ot I

The figures of the last quarter of current and previous year are the balaacing figures between the salient fgures in respect of the full fnancral year and the
publised un-audited vear fo date figures for nin months ended for the respective years.

Ta terms of our report of even date

FFor Girish Murthy & Kumar

Chartered Accouvntants

Fivm Regn Mo 09345
3 &

o
AV, Satish Komar
Parer

Memborship Mot 26526

Place: Bengalura

Dater May 7, 2039

/[

cotor
DINOO0R2228
Place: New Dethi

L

Ganta Srinivas
Chief Financial Officer
Place: New Delbi

For and on hehalfl of

{\ GMR Kishangarh Udaipur Abmedabad Expressways Lioited
1

Ananta Matrayan Panda

Pirccror

IXIN.02281005
Piace: New Defln

Company Sceretary

Mace: New Dethi




GMR Kishangah Udaipur Abmedabad Expressways Limited

CING:

U4E200M 20130 1.C317217

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

{Amount in €

As ut Marsch 31, 2619

Ohher cquiry
Total equity

h)iNon-current Gabilities
Financial Habilites

Long Term Borrowings

¢}|{Current Habilities
Financial Habilities

Short Term Borrowings
Trade payables

Other financial Babdides

1 ATG 000,000

. Ag at March 31, 2018
Particulars
{Audited) (Audited)
1 JASSETS
a) | Non-cugrent assets
Property, plat and cquipment 507,177 922431
Cither intangible assets 3 3
07180 Pty
b} | Current assets
Financtal assers
Cash and cash equivalenss GR0,808
foan
Oniter Hoancial assers
Clurrent rax assets {ner) 3489
Chiher current assets 1,339,155 310,046,707
2,673,283,002 3,316,731,064
TOTAL ASSETS (ath) 2,673, 7940,182 3,311,653,408
2 IEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
a) {Equiey
Hauiry share capiral i4 03,060

FATE AT (57,574,965}
1,407,478 271 1,312,425,035
1,214,424.131 1,508,581 125
1,214,424,131 1,508,581,125

3,551,554.00
128,143.00

420,738,108
67,872,073

1,021,257

Current tax Habilities net) 48,192,463
Orher current labilities 15,620 15,900
51,887,780 490,647,339
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES {at+b+e) 2,673,790,182 3,311,653,498

Iyt terms of owr seport of even date

For Gisish Murthy & Xumar
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No: (18348

ANV Saiish Kamar
Pariner
Memborship Noo 26326

Place: Bengaluru

Dave: May 7, 2019

Forand on behalf of
GMR Kishangarh Udaipur Abmedabad Expressways Limited

THrector
IXINOO082228
Place: New Delhi

Chief Financial Officer
Place: New Dell

Arun K::mzlr Sharma
Direcior
PINR2281905
Place: New Delli

Ananta Narayan Panda
Company Secretary
Place: New Delhi




GRR Kishangarh Udaipur Ahmedahad Expressveays Limited
CIN: Uah200MH2001PL031 7217

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

Amount in ¥

Note As AL As AL
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

ASSETS
Non Current Assets
{a} Praperty, plant and equipment 3 507,177 922,431
(b} Imtangible assets 4 3 3
Total Non-Current Assets 507,180 932,434
Current Assets
(8) Financial Assets

(1} Cash & Cash Fouivatents 5 99,468 680,868

{il} Loan G 2.446,710,746 -

{iii} Other Financial Assets 7 225,133,634 -
(b} Tax assets g 3,489
{c) Other Current Assets g 1,338,15% 3,310,046,707
Total Current Assets 2,673,283,002 3,310,731,064
TOTAL ASSETS 2,673,790,182 3,311,653,4?3“8
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Share Capital 10 1,400,000,000 1.400.000,000
{b) Other Equity il 7,478,271 (87,574,965)‘
Totat Equity 1,407,478,271 1,312,425,035
Liabifities
Non-Current Liablities
{a} Financial Liabilities

{i} Long Term Borrowings 12{i) 1,214,424,131 1,508,581,125
Total Non-Current Liablities 1,214,424,131 1,508,581,125
Current Liabilities
{a} Financial Uiabilities

{i} Shart Term Borrowings 12(H} B 420,738,108

{if} Trade Payable 13¢) 3,551,554 67,972,072

(#i) Cther Financial Liabifities 14 128,143 1,921,257
{d) Current Tax Liablities ( net ) 15 48,192,463 -
|{b) Other current fiabitities 16{i) 15,620 15,800
Total Current Liabilities 51,887,780 450,647,339
TOTAL EGUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,673,790,182 3,3311,653,458 ‘
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financiaf
statements 1-38

interms of our report attached
For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Chartered Accountanss
Fit Regn No: 09348

- i y
AV, Satish Kumar
Partner
Membership No: 26526
Place: Bengaluru

Date: May 7, 2019

For and on behalf of
GMR Kishang?rh Udaipur Ahmedabad Expressways Limited
S

DIN:OQ082228
Place - New Delhi

" Ganta Srinivas
Chiefl Financial Officer
Place - New Delhi

(ool N

Arun Khﬁi’ar Sharma
Birector
DIN.D2281905

Place - New Delhj .
o i

LA
I
Ananta Narayzn Panda
Company Secretary
Place - New Deihi




SR Kishangarh Udafpur Ahmedabad Expressways Limited
CIND U45200MH201IPLC317217

Statement of Profit & Loss for the vear ended March 31, 2019

amournt i T

Particulars Note Year ended Year anded
March 31, 2019 March 33, 2018

income -
Other income i7 253,482,493 268,203
Total Income 253,482,493 269,203
Expenses
Depreciation and Amortization exXpense 18 415,254 780,847
Finance costs 19 1,182,138 45,116
Other expenses 20 766,612 683,785
Total Expenses 2,364,003 1,515,748
Profit for the year before exceptional item and taxation 251,118,490 {1,246,545)
Exceptional item
Profit /{ Loss) for the year before taxation 251,118,490 {1,246,545)
Tax Expense:
{1} Current Tax 21 73,246,626
{2} Prior year tax adjustment ] 4,113,729

B 77,360,355
Profit / { Loss ) for the year after tax 173,758,135 {1,246,545)
Other Comprehensive income
Actuarial (gain)/loss in respect of defined benefit plan -
Total comprehensive Income/({ Loss ) for the year 173,758,135 (1,246,545}
Earning per Equity Share:
- Basic 1.24 {0.01)
- Difuted 1.24 {0.01)
Notes forming part of the financial statements 1-38

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financiaf statements

In terms of our report attached
For Girish Murthy & Kamar
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No: 09345

i S

A.V. Satish Kumar
Partner

Membership No: 26526
Place: Bengaluru

Date: May 7, 2018

"{Ge;nta Srinivas
Chief Financial Officer
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Amountin ¥

Year ended

Year ended

Particulars 31-Mar-18 3i-Miar-18
A, |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES. ’ ) - R I
Profit / {Loss} for the pericd 251,118,490 (1,246,545}
Adiustrments For
Depreciation and Amortisation 415,254 780,846
interest and Finance Charges 1,182,138 45,116
Interest income on Bank deposit and others - ____4,7@(5[42{)}7
252,715,881 {457,602)
Adjustments for Movement in Working Capital:
Becrease /{increase) in Finangiat Assets and other non Current Assets - 2,798,180
Decrease / {Increase) in inventories, Financhal Assets and other Current Assets 3,083,573,91% 79,308
erease / {Decrease) in Other Financial Liablities {2,703,114} (1,356,792}
increase [ {Decrease) in Provision - {60,251)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liablities and Retention Money 464,420,798} e {207,273)
Cash From/{Used In) Operating activities 3,270,075,887 756,168
Tax {Paid)/Refung {28,164,403) {357,183}
wet Cash From/(Used In) Operating activities 3,240,911,484 399,006
B, JCASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assels - 8,262
Interest income on Bask deposit and cthers _ - R 36420
Cash Fromf{Used In) Investing Activities - 44,73”1”
L. |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
increase/{Decrease) in Loan portion of Preference Shares ) (2,238,942
ncrease/{Decrease) in Unsecured Loan to group companies { not} [2,446,710,746) -
Increase/(Decreass} in Loan from Group Companies {#493,600,000} -
Other Finance Charges Paig (3,182,138} L ..445,116)
Cash Frem/{Used In} Financing Actlvities (3,241,492,884) (2,284,058}
Net Increase /Decrese In Cash and Cash Equivaients (581,400} (1,840,341}
Cash and Cash Equivalents as gt beginning of the period 680,868 2,521,209
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at end of the period 99,468 580,868
Components of Cash and Cash Equivelants as at: March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Cash in hand -
Balances with the scheduled banks:
- W Current accounts 98,468 GHO, 8RS
falncesinepogtt die within Smonths - -
93,468 | 680,868 |

1) Effective April 1, 2007, the company adopted the amendment to ind AS 7, which

requires entities 1o provide disclosures that ena

ble users of financial

statements to evaluate changes in Habilitios arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting
inclusion of a reconciliation between the apening and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabillties arising from fin

disclosure requirement. The reconciliation is given as below:

ancing activities, to meet the

Particulars April 1, 2018 Non Cash Changes
Cash Flow Fair Value Changes
{ong Term Externat Borrowing - - -
Related Parties Borrowing - Long term 258,269,788 {372,861,892} 78,704,889
Related Parties Borrowing - Shert term 420,738,108 (420,738,108) -

Convertible Preference Shares {Unsecured) 1,216,311,337
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Cash Flow Statement tor the year onded March 23, 20184
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Amount in ¥

Particulars

April 1, 2017

Non Cash Changes

Cash Flow ir Value Changes

March 31, 2018

298,708,788

420,738,108

1,213,710,767 |
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GIMVIR Kishangarh Udaipur Shmedabad Exprassways Limited

Statement of Change in Equity for the Year ended March 31, 2018

A Eguity Share Capital

Amount in INR,

Equity Share Capital

As at 1 April 2017 1,400,000,000
Share Capital Issued during the year -
As at March 31,2018 1,490,000,000
As at 1 April 2018 1,400,000,000
Share Capital Issued during the Year .
As at Miarch 31,2019 1,400,000,000

B. Other Eguity

CING UMB200MH20 81 PLCRIT21Y

Amount in INR.

£guity component of financial instrument Retained Earning Other Comprehensive Total
Income
Preference shares Related Party Loans
As at 1 April 2017 4,859,705,777 161,852,570 {5,114,828,701} 310,336 183,000,018}
Net Profiv/{Loss) - - (3,246,545} - (1,246,545}
Fair vaiue change on restructuring of 1,171,648 5,499,546 . - 6,671,507
Term Loan
As at March 31,2048 4,860,877,425 167,312,519 {5,116,075,246) 310,338 (87,574,965}
As &t 1 Aprif 2018 4,860,877 425 167,312,519 (5,236,075,246) 310,336 {87,574,965)
Net Profit - 173,758,135 - 173,758,135
Fair valite change on restructuring of (78,704,899} - - (78,7134,899)
Termn Loan
As at Miarch 31,2019 4,860,877,425 88,607,621 {4,542,317,1113 310,336 778,271
fn terms of our report attached For and on behalf of
For Girish Murthy & Kemar GMR Kishangarh Udaipur Ahmedabagd Expressways Limited
Chartered Accountants ; _f /‘g
Firm Regn No: 09345 g e
L‘ w“w . 3 e B ’ " i}xi}{“g; B g
AV, Satish Kumar . Raju Arun Kumar Sharma™”
Partner Direcror Director
Membership No: 26526 DINQB0R 2228 DIN.D2281505
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Date: May 7, 2019
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Company Secretary
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Notes Forming Part of Finendial Statements For the year cnded Barch 3%, 20318

G Kishangarh Udaipur Ahmeda} Exprassursys Limited
CHR: UAS2000L2013PLEZ 27002

i Corporate infonmation

a

GMR Kishangarh Udaipur Ahmedabad Expressways Limited fthe Company'}, was incorporated on 24th Novermber 2013 for the purpose of Six laning of Kishargarh
Hdaipur Ahmedabad Section of NH-ZRA, NH-79, NH-76 and Nit-8 including New Udaipur Bypass (total strengih approx. 555.50 ki) in the States of Hajasthan and
Gujarat under NHDP Phase V on Design, Build, Finance, Operate and Transfer {BAFOT - Tollj basis. The Company entered inlo & Concession Agreement with
Nationat Highways Authority of India {NHAl on November 30, 2011,

The company issued & natice on NHAI on lanuary 7, 2013 terminating the Concession Agreement as the NHAE has not complied with material conditions
precedent, Further, on February 16, 2018 Company has issued the notice of dispute invoking arbitration undor the provisions of the Concession Agregment ang
the applicable laws. During the year, & joint apphication for terminating the arbitration proceedings was filed before the Trihunal, and the Concession Agragmant
with NHA| has been tarminated

The Company's Holding Company is GiR Highways timited and its ultimste Helding Company is GMR irastructure Limited/GMR Enterprises Private Limited

The financial staterments were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on May 7, 2018

Significam accounting policies

of praparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordsnce with indlan Accauriing Standards (Ind #8), under the Bistoric i basis encept for
certain financial mistruments which are measured at fair vafues, the provisions of Comparies Act, 26 extent notified). The lnd AS are prescribes
under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 2 of the Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and refovant sinendment rules issed therpafee,
Accounting policies have been consistently applicd except where a newly lssued stcounting standard is initfally adopied or a ravision to an existing zecounting
stendard requires a change in the accounting policy bitherte in use.

The financial statements are presented in indian Rupees (INR).

These financial staterents are not prepared on 2 going concern basis as the project has been ferminated and the sve
value wherever applicable. The cempany is exploring other business opportunities

The financial statements have been prepared on s historics] cost basis, except for certaln financial assets ang tiabiities messured at fair value {refer accounting
policy regarding financial instruments).

i5els Bre stated sl iheir realizable

The financial statements are presented in iNR and all values are rounded to the nearest rupees, except when otherwise indicated.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Current versus non-current classification

Assets and Liabilities in the balance sheet have been dlassified as efther current or non-cusrent based upon the requirements of Schedule 11 notified under the
Companies Act, 2033,

An assel has been classified as current if

{a}itis expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s normal operating cycle; or

{b) it ts held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or

{c} it is axpected to be reatized within twelve months after the reporting date; or

(¢} it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricied from being exchanged or used 1o settle a tiabiity for at least twelve manths after the reporting date. Al other
assets have been classified as non—-current.

Aliability has been classified as current when

{a} it Is expectad to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle; or

{b) 3t is hetd primarily for the purpose of being traded; or

{chitis due to be settled within twelve months atter the reporting date; or

{d) the Company does not have an unconditional right {0 defer settlement of the ffability for at least twelve months afier the reporting date. Al other liabilities
ave been dassified as non—current.

The operating cycle is the tme batween the acquisttion of assets for prace
twelve monihs s its operating cydle,

and thelr realisation in cash and o

b oequivalents, The con

pEWs has identfied

Foreign currency and derivative transactians

The Company's financiat statements are presented i iNR, which is company's functional currency.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevaifing on the date of the respaclive transactions between the functignat currenay and the
foreign currency.
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yearended March 33, 2018 e — —

s remaining unsettied at the Balance Sheet date are iranslated at the rates of exchange prevailing on that date. Gsing
/losses arising on account of realisation / settlement of {orelgn currency transactions snd on translation of {oreign currency assets ang iabititics are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss,

hMonetary fore HTENCY as

Exchange differences arising on the setilement of monetary items or on reporting 's manelary items al rates different fram those at which they were initiatly
recorded during the year, or reporied in previous financial stalerments, are recopnized as income or as expenses i the year in which they arise.

Non— monetary items which are carried in terms of histerical cost denaminated in 5 foreign currenty are reported uting the exchange rate at (he date of the
transaction; ang not-monetary iters which are carried at fair value or alhor similar valuation denominated in a fareign currency, are reported using the exchange
rates that existed when the values were determined,

The gain or loss alising on translation of noremenglary items measured at fair valug is treated in fine with the recog sfthe galn or foss on the chipnge in {air
vitie of the iter {i.e., transiation differences on items whose Tair vajue gakn or loss is recognised in OCt or profit or toss are also recognised in OC or profit or loss,
respectivelyl.

{8} Any gains or losses arising due to dilferences in exchange rates at the time of transfation or settlement are sccounted for in the Statement of Profit & Loss
gither under the head foreign exchange fluctuation or interest 081, as the Case may be, except those refating tolong-term foreign currency menetary i
th} Exchange differences pertaining to lang term foreign curtency loans obtained or re-financed on or before 31 tharch 2016:

Exciiange differences on long-terra foraign carrency monetary ilems refating 1o acquisition of depreciable assets arg adjusted (o the carrying cost of the assets and
deprecisted over the balance life of the assets . in other cases, exchange differences are accumulated in a “Foreign Currency Monetary tem Transtation Mifference
Account” and amortized over the batance period of such fong-term foreign CUTERtY MOnctary item by recognition as income or expensa in each of such pariods.

Exchange differences pertzining to long term foraign currency foans obiained or re-financed on or sfler 1 April 2016:
The exchange differences pertaining o fong term foreign surrenty working capiat isans obtained of re-financed on or after 1 April 2016 s charged off or credited
ta profit & foss account under Ind A5,

Falr value measuremant

The Company's measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date,

Fair vatue is the price thal would be received to sell an assel or paid 1o transfer a fiability in an orderly transaction between marketl parlicipants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the tiability takes place gither:

iHn the principal market for the asset or liability, or

ii} In the absence of a principat market, in the most advantageous market for the ssset o Hability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be sccessible by tha Company's
The fair value of an asset or a tiability is measureg using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liabifity, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interesi.

A fair value measurement of 2 non-financial asset takes inlo account a markes participant’s ability 1o gencrate econamic benefits by using the asset in its highest
and hest use or by seffing it to another markes participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company's uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are avatlable to measure fair valug, maximising
the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unabservabie inputs.

Al assets and labifities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value fierarchy, descrited as
follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whaole:

Level 1 Quoted prices {unadjusted} in active markets for identical assets or fabilities

Leve! 2 «— inputs other than quoted prices included within Leve!  that are observable for the asset or liabilivy, either directly fie. as prices} or indirectly {ie,
derived from prices)

Level 3 - fnputs for the assets or Habilities that are not based on observable market data {unobservable inputs),

For assets and habilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a fecurring basis, the Company's determines whether transfers have occurred between
feveds in the hierarchy by re-issessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that ks significant ta the {air value measvrement 8 a whole] i the end of
each reporting period.

Revenue Recognition

The Company applied ind A$S 115 for the first time from April 1, 2018, Ind AS 115 supersedes ind A5 11 Construction Contracts and ind AS 18 Revenus and it
applies, with Emited excentions, to all revenue arsing from contracts with chstomers. Ind AS 138 establishes a free-step model 1o account for PEVENUE Blising ir
contracts with customers and requires that revenue he recognised at an amount that reflects the censideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in
exthange for transferring goads or services to 3 customer.

tncurrent financial year, Corpany does not have aiy revenue arising from contract with custamers and thus there is no impact on the financisl statements of the
COMPENY 0n secount this new revenue recognition standarg,

Ctherinterest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking inte account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.
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cs Forming Part of
Wsible Assets

car ended March 31 2019

Fired fssets are siated at acquigition cost iess accumulted depreciation and cumutative impairment. Such cost includes the cast of replacing part of the plant gnd
euuipment and borrowing costs for fong-term construction projects if the recognition criteria sre mef.

Recognition:

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall e recognised as an asset i, and only if:
{a} i is probable that future cronomic henefits associated with the item wilt flow to the entity; and
{b} the cast of the itew can he measured refiably.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, Company depreciates them separately based on their spocific ysaful fhvas,
Likewise, when a major inepection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrving amount of the glant and equip
witeria wre satisfied. All other repaw and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

ntoes @ replacement i the

fetog

The present valse of the expecied cost for the decornmissioning of an asset alter its use is inchided in the cost of the respective asset i tha recognition criteria for
& provision are met, Refer to note xx and xx regarding significant BLeounting judgements, estimates and assumptions and provisions for further infor mation about
the recordeg decommissioning provision.

Gains or [osses arising from de-recognition of tangible assets are measured as the difference betwean the net disposable procesds and the cartying arnount of the

asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Further, When each fsjor inspection is performed, its cost is recegnised in the carrying amoum of the iterm of pregerty, ant and ecufpment as a seplacement if
the recognition riteria are salisfied,

Any remaining carrying amount of the cost of the previous inspection fas distinct from physical parts] is derecogrised.

Kachinery spares which gre speific to a particular item of fixed asser andwhose use is expectad o be rregular are capitalized as fixed pesets.

Spare paris are capitalized when they meet the definition of PPE, Le, when the company intends to use these during mare than & pediod of 12 meiths.

Depreciation on fived sssets i provided on straight line method, up to the cost of the asset (net of residuat value, i accordance with the vreful Hves prescribed

under Scheduie H to the Companies Act, 2013 which ar elow:
- Plant and equipments 4-15 years

- Office equipments S years

- Furniture and fixtures 10 years

- Vehickas . 8-10 years

- Computers 3 years

Sepreciation on additions is being provided o 2 pro-rata basis from the date of such additions. Similarly, depreciation on assets sold/disposed off during the year
is being provided up to the dates on which such assets are sold/disposed off. Modification or extension to an existing asset, which is of capitat nature and which
becomes an integral part thereof is depreciated prospectively over the remaining useful life ofthat asset.

The residual vatues, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financiat year end and adjusted prospectively,
if appropriate.

i Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangtble assets acquired i an amalgamation in the nature of
purchase is their fair value as at the date of amalgamation. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less secumulated amartization and
accutmutated impairment losses, if any.
The useful lives of intangible assets are sssesced as either finite or indefinite
Intangible assets with finite hives are amortised over the useful econamic ife and assessed for impairment whenever there ks an indication that the intangible asset
may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite usefut fife are reviewed o least at the end of each
reporting pericd. Changes in the expected uselut e or the expected pattern of consumption of future ecunomic benefits embodied in the ssset are considered to
modify the amortisation period or methed, as appropriste, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with
finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unfess such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.
Gaing or losses arising from derecognition of an intangilzle asse! are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the Ciarrying amount of the
asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or toss when the ascel is derecognised.

gl Finandial Assets - Receivable towards the concession arcangement from e grantor
When the arrangement has a contractual right to receive cash or other fmancial asset from the grantor specifically towards the concession arrangement {in the
form of grants) during the construction period or otherwise, such a right, 1o the axtent eligible, is recorded as financial asset in accordance with Ind AS 109
“Financial Instruments,” at amortized cost,

h} Taxes -

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.
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Rotes Ferming Part of Financia! Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Current income tax is measured at the smount expecied (o be paid to the tax authorities in aceordance with the ncome Tax Act, 1961

Carrent incosme tax sssets and Eabifilies are messured at the armount expected 10 be recovered from of paid Lo the taxation adthorities, Yhe tax rates and Lax laws
used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. The tax rstes and tax faws used o compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax refating o items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or foss {either in olher comprehensive income ar eyuity).
Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the undarlying transaction either in OCt or directly in eauity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in the tax retuens with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject 1o interpreration and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred Lax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences betwean the tax bases of assels and fiabilities and theic carrying amounts for finsne
reporting purposes #t the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabikities are measured at the tax rates that are expacted ta apply in the year when the asset is realised or the lability is settled, based on
tan rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted of subsiantively eracied at the reporling gate.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductibie temporary differences, the carry forwsrd of unused tax credits and any unused tex Iosses. Deferred tax assels
are recognised to the extent that it is probabie that taxable prefit will be available against which the deductible twmporary differences, and the carry forward of
unbised Vax credits and unused tax fosses can be utilised,

The cartying smount of deferred tax agsets is reviewed ot cach reperting date and reduced £0 e extent that il is no iongar probable thay sufficent taxabic grofi
will be avattabie (o ailow 3 or part of the deferred tax asset 1o be utilised,

Unrecognised daferred Lax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and sre ricognised to the extent tiat it has become probable that luture taxable prolits
wilt aliow thie deterred tax asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or foss is recognised outside nrefit or loss {either in other comprehensive income or in eruity}

Daferred tan assets and deferred tex lisbilities are offset i o lejoly widorieskiv tlght exists te ser off current tax assels aganst current tax liabiitios and the
deferred wxas relate to fhe same tavahio eotity and the srme Laxation suthority.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing Cost includes ioterest and smortization of andiliary costs incurred in conmection with the arcangement of borrowings. Borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time Lo get ready for its intended use or safe are
capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All olher borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

nwventories
Raw materials, components, steres and spares are valued at lower of cost and net reatieabile value on First In Birst Out basls.

Net reatizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of compiletion and estimated costs necessary (o make the
sale. ’

Lease

Finance Leases:

Where the Company is the lessee

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the company substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the Teased item, are capilalized at the
inception of the lease term at the lower of the fair value of the leased property and present value of minimurs fease payments. Lease payments are apporticned
between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the Bability, Finance
charges are recognized as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.- Lease management fees, lopal charges and other inflial diret! costs of fease are
capitatized.d on an accrust basis a5 per the terms of agreements entered into with lessees.

Aldessed asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the usefu! life of the zeset, However, if there is no reasonabile certainty that the company witl obtain the
ownership by the end of the lease term, the capitalized asset is depreciated on » straight-tine basis aver the shorter of the estimated usefud bfe of the asset or the
lease ey,

Operating Leases:

Where the Company is the lessea

Lease rentals are recopnized as an expenses on a straight ling basis with reference to tease terms and other considerations extepnt where-

{i} Another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the benefit derived from the asset taken or given on lease.; o1

(it} The payments 1o the lessor are structured Lo increase in ling with expected general inflation {0 compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases

Lunds cbtained on leases, where there ks no reasonable certainity that the Company will obtain ownershp by the end of the tease term shalt generaliy be dassified
as finance {eases. The minimum lease pyayments include upfront premium paid plus any annual recurring lease rental which is amortized over the leass term.,
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Forming Part o
Impairaaent

anclal Staten rended March 31

The Company assesses at pach feporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. if any indication exists, or when annual trapairmeni
testing for an assal is fequired, the company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An assel’s recoverable amount is the higher of an ascet’s creashgenerating
units” {CGUs) net selling price and its value in vse. The recoverable amount is determined far an individusl assel, unless the asset does noy generale cash infiows
that are largely independent of those from other assets o group of assets. Where the calrying amount of an asset or CGU exceads its recoverablp amount, the
assel is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre—tax discount rate that reflects current market assessmients of the time value of money and the risks specific 1o the asset, In determining
net sefling price, recent market transactions are taken into secount, if available. f no such transactions can be identified, an sppropriate valuation modet js used,

The tompany bases is impatrment caleudation on detaiied Budgets and lorecast cateulstions which arg prepared separately for sach of the Lompsny's cash
generating units to which the individuat assels are aflocated. These budgets and forecast caleulations are gencrally covering a peried of five Years, For longer

periots, a loag term growth rate is cateulated and applied to project future cash flows sfter the fifth vear.

impairment fosses of continuing operations are recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except for previously revaiued tangible fived assels, where the
revaluation was taken to revaluation reserve. In this case, the impairment s also recognized in the revaluation reserve U 1o the amount of any previcus
revaluation.

After impalrment, depreciation is provided on the revised Catrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful Ie,

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether thera is any indication thag previously recognized impairment losses midy no ionger exist or y have
decreased. fi swch indication exists, the company estimates the asset's or CGU's fecoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed onfy if
there has been 3 change in the assumplions used to defermine the geepts recoverable amount since the fasy impairment toss was recognized. The reversa ic
limited so that the carrying amount of the asset dogs not exceed its recoverable EMoun, No exceed the carrying amaouni that veauld have pean determined, net
of depreciation, had no impairment foss been recognized for the asset in prior y&urs. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of prafin and Loss unie
asset is carrfed at g revaiged SMOURL, i which case the revarsal is treated as o revaluation increase.

Provisions, Contingant Labilities, Contingent Assets And Capital Coramitments

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent fiabifity is a possible obligation that arises fram Past avenis whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non—eicurrence of ene or more
uncertain fulure svents beyond the control of the Company or a present Ghilgation that Is not recognized because it is not probable that an owtflow of FESOUrCES
will be required to settle the obligation, A contingent liabilty also arises in extremely rare cases where thera is a Hability that cannot be recoghized because it
cannot be measured reffably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements, Contingent assets are
only only disctosed when it is proable that the economic benefis wili flow to the entity.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Comipany's has a present obligation (legal or constructive} as a result of a past event, itis probable that an outfiow of fesources
embadying economic benefits wilf be required te settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Campany's
expects some or alf of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recopnised as a separale assel, bhut only when
the relmbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

i the effect of the time valye of money is material, provisions are discounted using & current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specilic to the
Hiability. Whan discounting Is used, the increase in the provision due te the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Retirement and other Emiployee Benafits

Short term emgpioyee benefits and defined contribution plans.

All employee benefits payable/available within tweive months of rendering the service are classified as short-term arnployee benefits. Benefits such as salaries,
wages and bonus etc,are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which the employee renders the refated service.

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme, The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable 1o the
provident fund,

The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident {und scheme as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service, if the contribution
payable to the scheme for service received before the reporting dute exceads the contribution already paid, the defici payable to the scheme i recognized as a
liabifity after deducting the contribution afready paid. if the contribution alveady paid exceeds the contribution due forsservices received hefore the balance shept
date, then excess is recognized as an asset 1o the extent that the pre-payment wilt lead to, for exampie, a reduction in future payment of 3 cash refund.

Compensated absencey

Accumulated teave, which is expectad to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as shart-—term employee benafit, The company measures the wpected
cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects Lo pay as a result of the unused entitlernent that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long—term employee bepefit for neasurement purposes, Such
long—term compensated absences are provided for buased on the actuarial vatuation using the projected unit credit method the year—end. Actuarial
pains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The company presents the leave as a current liabitivy in the batance
sheet, 1o the extent it does not have an unconditiony! right to defer its settlemaent for 12 rmonths after the reporting date. Where company has the uneonditional
tegal and contractual right {o defer the settlement for & period beyond 12 months, the same is presented as non—current liability.
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Gratuity

Gratuity is & defined benefit schame. The cost of providing benefits under the scheme is determined on the basis of actuarta: valuation under projected unit crediy
{PLCY method.

The company TECOEMzEs termination beneli as 5 fiabsttity and an expense when the company has a present obdigation as s result of PEsLevent, it is probable tha
an outflow . of resources embadying ecanomic enefits wilt be reguired to settie the obiigation and a reliable estimate con be made of the amount of the
obligation. if the termination benefits fall due more than 12 months after the balance sheet date, they are measured at present value of future cash flows using
the discount rate determined by reference to market * vields st the balance sheet date on government bangs,

Remeasurements

Rerseasurements, comprising of actuarial gaing and tosses, the effect of the asset ceih excluding amounts included in net intarest on the el defined benefit
fiebtlity and the return on plon assers (excluding amoums included In netinterest on the net defined benefit liabitity}, are recognised immediatety in the balance
sheet with a corresponding debit or credit te retained earnlngs through O in the period in which they oreur. Remeasurements are not reciassified (o profit or floss
in subsequint periads,

Past service costs are recognised in profit or toss on the earlier of:
# The date of the plan amendment or cuttailment, ang
B The date that the Group recognises related restructuring costs

Met interest is caloulated by 2ppiving the discount rate to the net defined bonefit {lahility or asset.

Fingancial Instruments
& dancal instrument is any contract that ghves rise to a financial assat of ane entity and a financial lasbilivy or equity instrument of anoiler entity

Financial assets

initial recognition ang measurement

Al fingncial assets are recognised initially at fair value phus, i the case of financial a33EL8 GOt recarded at fair valup through profit or loss, transaction oSS fhat arg
atiributable to the scquisition of the financiat asset.

Subseguent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, {inancial assets are only classified as Debt instruments at amortised cost

Debt instrurments at amortised cost

A’debtinstrument’ is measured at the amaortised cost if both the foltowing conditions are met:

a} The asset is held within a business mode! whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,

ang .

b} Contractusl terms of the asset give rise on spacified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest {SPP1} on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subseguently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate {EIR} method, Amortised cast is
caleutated by taking into account any discount or premium on 2cquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the CIR. The EIR amortisation is included in
finance ncoms in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or Ioss. This category generally applies 1o trade ang other
receivables.

Derecognition
Adinancial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company's of shinilar financial assets} is primarily derecognised {i.e. removed from the
balance sheet} when:

B The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have espired, or

B The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in fyll withaut material
defay to a third party under a ‘pass-through' arrangement; and either {2) the carmpany has transferred substantialiy af the risks and rewards of the asset, or {b} the
comparny has neither transferred nor retained substantially alf the risks and rewards of the sset, bul has transterred controt of the asset.

When the company has transferred its rights {0 receive cash flows fram arn asset or has entered into & pass-tivough arrangement, it evaivates if and to what extornt
it has retained the risks and rewsrds of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor
transferred control of the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the campany's continuing involvemant. In that tase, the
company also recognises an associated Hability. The transferred assel and the associated lability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights ang obligations
that the company bas retained.

Continudng involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred ssset is megsured at the lower of the origingl carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of considecation that the company rould e required Lo repay,

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with ind AS 108, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL} mode! for measurement and recognition of impairstent loss on the foliowring
financial assets and credit risk EREOSUre:

a} Finandial assets that are deby instruments, and are measured at amaortised cost e.p., toans, debt secusities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance
b} Financial guarantee contracts which are nat measured as at FVTPL
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25 Forming Part of Financisl State
The company fetlows “simplified agproach’
component.

contain @ sipnificant finane

The applivation of simplificd approsch does not require the Company to track changes in credit rick, Rather, it recognises impairment logs allowsnce based on
fifetime £CLs at each TEpOrting date, right from its iniigl recogaition,

For recognition of irnpairment foss on other financial assets and risk EXposure, the company determines that whether there has been 5 significant increase in the
credit risk since initial recognition. i credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month £CL is used 10 provide for impairment toss. However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, fifetime £CL s usod, i in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instryment Improves such that there is na longer a significant Hwrease in
credit risk since initial fecognition, then the entity reverts to recognising Impairment loss allowance based on 12-month £CL,

¢ erpected oredh inss

Lifetivnn LCL 5 s resulting from all possible defauit events aver the expected life of a fnancial ingtrument. the Y2-month £01 is & partics
of the fifetime £CL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECLis the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company i accordsnce with the contract and all the cash figwe that the entity expects
to receive fi.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the ariginat FiR. When estimating the cagh flows, an entity is required to consider:

B Al contracius terms of the financial instrument {including prepayment, extension, call and similar optiGns) over the gxpected Ue of the finaneial instrumaent,
However, in rare cases when the cxpected life of the financial mistrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required 10 use the remaining Contractuai
term of the financial instrument

B Cash flows from the sale of colistoral held or ciher crodis eniancements that are integral to the contracival terms

ECL impairment loss aflows
is reflec

nee {Gr reverssl) fecognized during the period jc recognized asincome/ expense in the statemient of profit amd losy {PELY This smount
w0 under the head ‘other expenses’ in the PEL Yhe balance sheat presemtation for varicus financial instruments is duseribed balow:

¥ Financial assets messured as at amortised cost: BCL is presented as an aHowance, Ley d5 e integral part of the measuroment of those assets in the balance
sheet. The alfowance reduces the net CaITying armount. Until the asset meets write-off criterka, the company does not reduce impirment silowanee from the £T0OSS
Lariying amount,

Financial liabilities
initial recognition and Fagasuremant
financial liabifities are clagsified, at ini

HreCogrition, as financis fiabilities at fair vaive through profit or loss, leans and borrowings, payables, as appropriate.
Al financial fabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, nat of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's {inancial liabilities include trade and other payables, foans and borrowings ete,

Subsequent measurement

Ltoans and borrowings

After inittal recognition, interest-bearing foans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the £IR method, Gains and lasses are
recognised in profit or loss when the fiabHities are derecognised as well as through the ER amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are & integral part of the EIR. The LR
amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss,

This category generally applies to borrowings ang seturity deposits recieved.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liabifity is discharged or canceiled or expires. When an existing financial liabitity is repiaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing lability are subtstantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts s recognised in the
statement of profit or oss,

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivatents in the cash flow statement comyrises tash at bank and in hand and short Lerm investments with an original msturily pedods of thrae
menths or less,

Earning per share

Basic Earnings Per Share is caiculsted by dividing the net prolit or loss for the period altributable to equity sharehoiders by the welghted dverage numbear of equity
shares outstanding during the period, )

For the purpase of catculating Diluted Carnings Per Share, the net profit or foss far the perod attributable ta aquity shareholders and the weighted averago
number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of alf dilutive potential equity shares.
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Notes forming part of Financi

GMR Kishangarh Udaipur Ahmedabad Expressways Limited
CIN: U45200MH2011PLC317217

al Statemenis for the year ended March 31, 2019

5. Cash and cash equivalents

Amount in ¥

Particufars

As At
Mareh 31, 2019

As AL
March 31, 2018

{i) Balances with banks
- on Current Account

6, Loan

Loan Receivable

Loan Receivables - considered good - secured

Loan Receivables - considered good - unsecured
Loan giver: to related parties

Loan Receivables which have significant increase in creg

Loan Receivables ~ credit impaired,

2,446,710,746

99,468 580,858
99,468 680,868
Amountin ¥
Ag At As AL
Particulars Miarch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Current: o

2,446,710,746

7. Other Financial Assets

Amount in ¥

Particulars

As At
March 31, 2019

As At
Viarch 31, 2018

Current:
interest accrued:
- on Loan given to related parties

225,133,634

225,133,634

Brealwip of financial assets

Amount in ¥

Particulars

As At
Miarch 31, 2019

As At
March 31, 2018

At amortised cost
Cash & Cash Equivalent

99,468 680,868
Loans 2,446,710,745
Other Financial Assets 225,133,634
2,671,943,847 680,868 |

%
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[Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

8.Tax Assets

Amount in §

As A As At
Particulars March 31, 2019 tarch 31, 2018
Current
Advance Payment against Taxes 3,489
) 3,489

9, Other Assets

Arount in ¥

Particulars

As At
March 31, 2018

As At
Iiarch 31, 2018

Other Current Assets {Considered Good)
Advances recoverable in cash or kind

1,320,372 3,310,031,241
Prepaid Expenses 18,783 15,466
1,339,155 3,310,046,707
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Motes forming part of Financlal Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2018
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di

fiii)

{iv)

Share capital Amountin ¥
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
-Auihm'ised i T
14,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1,400,000,000 1,400,000,000

{March 31, 2018: 14,00.00.000 eyuity shares of Rs. 10 each)

5,60,00,000, 0.1% Non-cunudative Compulsory Convertible
Preference shares of Rs, 100 each 5,600,000,000 5,600,000,000
{(March 31, 2018: 5,60,00,000 preference shares of Rs. 100 each)

7,000,000,000 7,000,000,000

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-Up
14,00,00,000 equity shares of Bs. 10 each fully paid up 1,400,000,000 1,400,000,000

{March 31, 2018: 14,00,00,000 equity shares of Re. 10 each fully
paid up)

1,400,000,000 1,400,600,000

NOTES .

Terms to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of eqguity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity is entitied to one vote per share,
The Company declares and pay dividend in indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of director is subject to the approvst of the
sharehelder in ensuing Annual General meeting.

In event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled (o receive remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of alf prefrential amounts. The disteibution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders,

) Terms to Preference Shares

The Company has only one class of preference shares having a par value of Rs 100 each which is 0.1% Non Cumulative, Compulsory, Convertible
and fully paid up.The Preference Shares shall be coverted into equity shares of the company at the option of the Company or Preference
Shareholders before Aprif 30, 2032 with one month prior notice to the Preference Shareholders, subject to such other terms as may be agreed to
by the Preference Shargholders and the Company. Refer note 11 and 12 for equity and liablities porticn of Preference Shares.

Reconcilation of the Equity shares outstanding at beginning and at end of the year Amount in ¥
Particulars As At As AL
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Number Rupees Number Rupeas
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the period/year 140,000,000 1,400,000,000 140,000,006 1,400,000,000
Shares Issued during the period/year . - R .
period/year 140,000,000 1,400,000,000 140,000,000 | 1,400,000,000
Reconcilation of the Preference shares outstanding at beginning and at end of the year Amount in €
Particulars As At As At
Mazrch 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Number Rupees Number Rupees
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the period/year 56,000,800 5,600,000,000 56,000,000 5.600,000,000
Shares lssued during the period/yvear - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the 56,000,000 5,600,000,000 56,000,000 5,600,000,000
period/year §
Deralis of the shareholders holding more than 5% shares of the Company
Particulars ASAL As AT
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid No of Share Y% No of Share Y%
GMR Highways timited, the tmmediate holding company, effective 140,000,000 100.00% 134,850,600 96.39%
March, 7016
GMR Infrastructure Limited, the Uitimate Helding company, - 0.00% 5,050,000 3.61%
effective March 2016
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fvi}

{vii}

11

0.1% Ner-cumulative,, Compulsary convestible pref. shares of

As At As AL
Rs.100 each fulty paid up Mareh 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
No of Share % No of Share 3

GMR Highways Limited, the immediate holding company, effective 56,000,000 100.00% 55,805,000 89.65%
March, 2016
GMR Infrastructure Limited, the Ultimate Holding company, - (3.00% 195,000 .35%
affective March 2016
Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/ associates Amountin ¥
r Particulars As At As At ]
. March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Eguity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid Number Rupees Number Rupees
GMR Highways Limited { GHWL) - Immediate Hoiding Company 140,000,000 1,400,600,000 134,950,000 1,348,500,000
GMR Infrastructure Limited { GIL) - Ultimate Helding campany 5,050,000 SG,SOO,E}O[L
- Amount in ¥
0.1% Non-cumufative, Compulsory convertible pref. shares of As At AS AL
Rs-100 each fully paid up Miarch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Number Rupees Number Rupees-
GMR Highways Limited { GHWL) - immediate Holding Company 56,000,000 5,600,000,0060 55,805,000 5,580,500,000
GMR ifrastructure Limited { GIL) - Ultimate Hoiding company - - 195,000 19,500,000

No Shares have been issued by the Company for consideration other than cash, during the period of five years immediately pro

reperting date:

Other Equity

ceding the

Amountin¥

Particulars

As At March 31, 2019

As At March 31, 2018

{i} |Equity component of Preference shares o
Opening Balance 4,860,877,425 4,859,705,777
Add : Adiustment for the period 0 4,860,877,425 LLI1648 E 0 aRan 877425
lii)l Equily component of Loans trom Related Party
Opening Balance 167,312,519 161,812,570
Add : Adjustment for the period {78,704,839) 88,607,621 | 5,499,949 | 167,312,519
(ili}Staternent of Profit & Loss
Opening Balance (5,116,075,246) (5,114,828,701}
Add @ Profit/ {Loss) for the period 173,758,135 11,246,545}
{4,942,317,113) (5.116,075,246}
(iv]Other Comprehensive Income
Opening Balance 310,330 310,336
Add @ Addition during the period . 310,336 - 330,336
7,478,271 (87,574,965}
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Motes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

12. Borrowings ] Amount in ¥
Particulars As At As At |
March 31, 2019 | Mareh 31, 2018
(i} [Long Term
Unsecured foans
Liablity component of Loans from Broup company 4,112,794 298,269,788
Liablity component of Preference Shares 1,210,311,337 1,210,311,337
1,214,424,131 | 1,508,581,125
{ii} iShort Term
Unsecured Loan ‘
interest Free Loan from Related Party - 420,738,198
420,738,108 |
{8} * Long term loan from group Company are repayable within 26 months,
interest free loans from Group companies are separated into lability and equity components based on the
terms of the contract. On receipt of the loan, the fair vaiue of the Hahility compornent is determined using a
market rate for an equivalent instrument. This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at
amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is extinguished. The remainder of the proceeds is
recognised and included in equity (Refer note 11).
** The Company had issued 1,46,46,040 0.1% Non Cumulative, Compulsery, Convertible and fully paid
up.The Preference Shares shall be coverted into equity shares of the company at the option of the
Company or Preference Shareholders before Aprit 30, 2032 with one month prior notice to the Preforence
Shareholders, subject to such other terms as may be agreed (o by the Preference Shareholders and the
Company.
As these Preference share are non cumulative and the Company is not under obligation to pay dividend,
only fair value of redemption value has been considered as financiai liablity using a2 market rate for an
equivalent istrument. This amount is classified as a financiat Hability measured at amortised cost {net of
transaction costs} unti it is extinguished on redemption, The remainder of the proceeds is recognised and
included in £quity (Refer Note 11)
{b] Shert term loan from group Company was NIL. There is no such loan as on 31st March 2019, In the
financial year 2017-18, the same was raised from GMR Highways Limited which carried nii rate of interest
13 Trade Payabie Amountin €
B Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2018
{i} |Currrent
Trade Payable
- Payabies to Related parties 3,551,554 67,965,569
- Payables to Others _ - 2,504
3,551,554 67,972,073
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Notes formiag part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,1009

14, Other Financial Liabilities

Particidars

As At
March 31, 20319

Amountin ¥

As At
March 31, 2018

{i) Non Trade Payable
- Payables to Related parties
- Payables to Others 128,143 1,821,257
128,143 1,921,257
Breakup of financial llablities category wise Amcunt‘i:}j
As At As At

Partic:t;iars

March 31, 2019

Barch 31, 2018

At amortised cost
Loan from Related Parties

4,112,794 715,007 896
Liabiity component of Preference Shares 1,210,313,337 1,210,311,337
Non Trade Pavables 3,679,697 69,890&2_‘_?;
Lo 1,218,103,828 |  1,999,210,060 |
15, Current Tax Liablities
As At As At
March 31,2018 | March 31,2018
_ Particulars
f Provision for Tax 48,192,463 -
48,192,463 | -
16. Other liahilities Amountin ¥
B Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

{iy |Currrent
Statutory dues payable

15,620

15,900

15,620

15,900 |
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17. Other income

AMIOUNT In <

Particulars

Year ended
Miarch 31, 2019

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Interest Income
Bank deposits and others

- 36,420

Inter corporate loans and deposits 250,541,627
Provisions/Liability no longer required written back 2,940,865 232,783
253,482,493 268,203
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Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 5 . Amount in¥
— i Particulars T Year ended Year endegm T
March 31,2019 | March31, 2018 |
Depreciation of Plant, Property & equipments (note 3) 415,254 785}«,?2?7'_“__J
415,254 780,847 J
12 Finance Cost ) _Amrieur}t i ?‘
[_%_% mmmmm Particulars T Year ended Kzif %Eég_m f
{ fl March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018 :
| |
’(a) Interest others } 200 -
i{b) Other borrowing cost r 1,181,938 45,116
L_Wm_ ......................... U S 1,182,138 451115_
20 Other expense Amountin ¥
Particutars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Lease Rent - 121,471
Rates and taxes 82,386 27,083
insurance 34,773 51,737
Fraveiling and conveyance 4,869 7,541
Communication costs - 2,288
Legal and professional fees 157,170 57,574
Directors’ sitting fees 324,500 328,500
Payment to auditor {Refer details below) 59,000 59,000
Office Maintenance - 24,181
Bank charges 142 | -
Miscellaneous Expenge 103,772 . 9,410
e - L 766612 689,785 |
Payment {o auditor N e Amount in ¥
T Pa rﬁculars o %m*mﬁiﬂa;gﬁgi, 5{3"3._9 MarcﬁBlfiﬁd 1§ ------
_ in Rs. inRs. _
As auditor: T - -
Statutory Auditfees .
Total T T
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21, income Tax

The Company, being Infrastructure Company, enjoys the benefit of tax holiday period far 10 years out of
first 20 years of operations. In initial years of operations, the Company has incurred fosses and hence not
claimed benefit of tax holiday period. The Management expects that all temporary differences as well as
unused tax losses will reverse in tax holiday period and accodignly has not recognised resufting deferred
tax. Summary of temporary differences & unused tay losses for which deferred tax assets/liablity has not
been recognized is as under:

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off

current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate
Lo income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Income tax expense for the year ended 31st March 2019 are:

Amount in ¥
As at As a{
_ 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
Accounting profit 251,118,490 (1,246,545)
Tax at the applicable tax rate 73,246,626 (385,182)
Deferred tax asset not recognised - -
Tax expense § 73,246,626 {385,182)J
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22 Eacning/ (Loss) Per Share

Basic £PS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the reir attributalile (o equity holders of the parent by the weighted avera € number of £g
; i K Uity & & 3

Lity
shares outstanding during the vear.

Biluted EPS amounts are catculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent {after sdjusting {or interest on the convertible preference
shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares cutstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued

on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares,

e Amountin¥

jf I;;]}?E;‘I';;;**'""—"*‘_‘”""_'““*"“""”‘%‘“""'“"“‘%"""“““""““"""“ ’ T Year ended Year endedz
l- March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018/
e S L S
g'Pm{if attributabile to equity holders of the parent 173,758,135 {1,246,545)]
Profit attributable o equity holders of the parent for basic earnings 173,758,135 {3,246,545;)
2rofit atiributable to equity holders of the parent far difuted earnings 173,758,135 | {1,266,54%)
i |

[Weighted Average number of equity sharas for computing £arning Per Share (Rasic) 140,000,000 146,000,000 |
%Weaghted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of diution 146,000,000 340,000,000
!Farmng Per Share (Basic) {Re) 124 {0.G1)
jl?ar.ﬂing Per Share {Biiuted) (Re) 124 {0.01}:
[ocevalue pershare ) B R 1

23 Capitai Commitments

Estimated amount of Contracts remsining to be exccuted on caprital account and not provided, as on 33st March 2018, for Rs. Mi { 31 March 2018 Rs. NiL.

29 Contingent Liabilitias

Bank Guarantee Rs. NIL {viarch 31, 2018 Rs. Nif}

25 Leases

The Company has entered inta certain cancellable operating leass agreements for sccommodation. Lease rental of RN { March 2018 . Re121471/4 paid
during the year ended 31t March 2079 under such SHICEMIENS,

26 thtigarion

Earlier, on February 16, 2018 Company has isstied a notice of dispute invoking the arbitration BRadnsl NHAL and has appointed irs norinee arbitrator, Claims
and counter claims were filed by the Company and NHAL before e Arbitration Tribunal, However, a joint application for terminating the arbitration
proceedings was fifed before the Tribunal, on 23rd August, 2016 withdrawing the claims and counter clatms and accordingly directions were passed by Tribunal
that the proceadings were terminated. Accordingly there are no pending litigations as at March 31, 2019,

27 Based on information avaflable with the Company, there are no suppliers who are registered as micro, smalt or medium enterprises under ‘The Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006" as at Mareh 31, 2019 which has been refied upon by the suditors,

28 There is no emnloyes in the Company as at year end March 31, 2019 hence disclosure refated (o Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans nio
reqguired

28 List of Refated parties and Transactions /Outstanding Balances:

a) Name of Related Parties and description of relationship:
Enterprises that controt the Company /|GMR Enterprises Private Limited { GEPL) (formerly known as GMR Holdings Privale Limited )
exercise significant influence

GMR infrastructure Limited {GIL)

GMR Energy Ltd (GEL)

GMR SEZ & Port Hoidings Limited | GSPHL)

GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited {GTAEL)
GMR Krishnagiri SIR Limited { GKSL)

GMR Family Fund Trust { GFFT}

GMR Corporate Affairs Put Ltd { GCAPL)
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Directors

ey Ma

e O Bangaru Raju

Mr Arun Kumar Sharma

Mr. M. Ramachandran

Dr. Kaviths Gudapati

Company Secretary

Ananta Narayan Panda

Manager

Mr. Govind Sharma { wel 17th October 2017}

Chief Financial Officer
Ganta Srinivas

b} Summary of transactions with above related parties are as foliows:

Name of Entity Particutars

nowith Enterprises that confrol the Company/ exer

§jmrt ?‘c: m Unsecured Loan given

Year ended
March 31, 2014

rest o Short Term Unsecured Loan

Short Term Unsecured Loan given

_interest on Short Term Unsequred Loan —
Refund of Mobilisation advance

GHWL

iRefund of Unsecured Losn

Transaction with Key Manzgement Personnel

March 31, 2018

_Amountin¥

Year ended |
1
H

Details of Key Managerial Remuneration
Personnel Short-term Post Other long- Termination Sitting Fee Others
employee empioyment | term employen benefits
benefits benefits benefits
M. M. Ramachandran I . : - 14,600 T
P N . { 211,500/-) ) .
Dr. Kaviths Gudapati - - - - 182,900/ B
J {118,000/) |
Name of Entity Particuiars ﬁg}u T

e Amount in ¥

loans/advances

March 31, 2018

Amountin ¥
Outstanding

receivables

As At

Closing Balances with Enterprises that control the Company [ exercise significant influence

Commitments with related parties: As at vear ended March 31, 2019, there is no commitment outsianginfwith

GH. Equity Shares Cutstanding - 50,500,000
Equity Component of Preference Shares - 16,925,166
Liabifity Portion of Preference Shares - 4,214,477
Non Trade Payables ( net) S ) o e D 98,081,704
GHWI Lauity Shares Outstanding 1,400,000,000 0
Equity Component of Preference Shares 4,860,877,425 4,843,952 250 i
Liability Partion of Preference Shares 1,210,313.337 1,206,086,860 |
Financial Liablities of Lean taken 4,112,793 298,265,788
Short Term Unsecured Loan taken - 420,738,108
Equity Portion of Loan 88,607,621 167,312,519
L Non-Trade Payables 3350584 692,904 |
C!osnﬁ";lances with Fellow Subsidiaries ] e
N K“Siw_m__m_ Short Term Unsecured Loan taken N 1,631,956 5,915
- Interest accrued on Unsecured Loan 168 Ggﬂflg
- GKSL short Term Unsecured Loan given . 670,753,831
Interest on Shert Term Unsecured Loan 46,710,706
GSPHL Short Term Unsecured boan given 144,000,000
interest on Short Term Unsecured Loan . ] 5,787 445
GFFT Non Trade Payables ]
2 ___GCApL Mon Trade Payabies - _ e -l
GEPL Advance recoverable -
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Terms and conditions of transactions with refated parties

The transaction from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that provail in arm’s length transactions, Cutstanding talances at the perind o
are unsecured and settlement accurs in cash. Therg have been no gusrantees provided / received from or to any refated parties. For the vear ended 3
March 2019, the Company has received the entire mobilisation advance { March 31, 2018 fs 3,308,670,373/) from g related party. However, on a
impairment assessrent, no impairment clause has been identified . This assessment is undertaken each financial year thraugh cross exarining the finane
position of related party and the market in which the related party operates.

For terms and condition related to Preference Share and Borrowing please refer Note no 11

Company has entered into 3 Concession Agreement with National Highways Authority of India {NHAL on Novermber 30, 2011 for Six faning of Kishangaris
Udaipur Ahmedabad section of NHT7BA, NH79, NHT6 and NHE including new Udaipur bypass {approx, fength 55550 kms) in the Stases of Rejesthan and Gujara
urider NHOP Phase v on Design, Build, Finance, Operate and Transfer {DBFOTY Lasis. As NMAL was not able to comply with certain material conditions
precedent for achieving Appointed Date, Company has issued Termination Notice datad January 7, 2013 as per the provisions of the Concession Agreement
arl law, terminating the Concession Agreement which has been disputed by NHAL

Subsequently, Comparey has submitted a proposal for continustion with project subjedt Lo certain conditions and held discussions with NHAT for revival of the
project. On February 16, 2015 Company has issued a notice of dispute invoking the arbitration. Company and NHA! submitied claims and counter claims
befare the Arbitration Tribunal against each. However,company and NHA! has discussions to resolve the pending disputes armicably and upon murual
understanding, a joint application far terminating the arbitration proceedings was fied before the Tribunal, on 23rd August, 2016 to terminate the arbitration
proceedings making the terms of mutus settlement # part of award and the seme was awarded by Tribunat, Thus the Concession Agreemant with NHAL has
been terminatad.

Prior to serving the Termination Notice on January 7, 23 ARANET NHAL the Company entered into Enginearing Procurement and Construction Agreament
EFC) with GMVIR Projects Private Limited {"EPC Contractor” or “GPPL"Y {row merged with GMIR Enterprises Private Limited {"GEPL"Y) for the project {or a fixed
sum of Rs. 6260 Crore and has given an advance of Rs 580 Crore towards mebilization of resources. GPRL in turn had sub-contractad the work and entered
into sub-cantracting agreements with various parties. In view of the size and urgency of the project the sub-contractors mobilized their resources at site ang
set up the site facilities, As the Company was hopeful of resuming the project, as mentionod above, the Company could not advise the EPC Contractor (g
discontinue the site facilities and the infrastructure created by the sub-contractors. However, after evaluating the status of the on-going procecdings, the
Company has issued the notice of termination on £pC Contractor on May 14, 2015. in the meantime, the EPC Contractor ang the sub-contractars have HCUrT egd
expenditure on site infrastructure etc. The sub-contractors have raised their claims on the £EPC Contractor. The EPC Contractor has submitted a consolidated
claim on the Campany for Rs. 840.76 Crore initially which was enhanced to R, 898.26 Crore consisting of Rs.335.17 Crore towards sub-contractor claims ang
Rs. 563.09 Crore towards its own claim, The Company was expecting to settle such claims out of the termination payment expected from NHAL

Subsequent to filing the joint application for terminating the arbitration proceedings during August, 2016 the Company was In continuous discussion with
GEPL, regording settlerent of ¢laims and refund of advance, whe took over the obligations of GPPL pursuant to the amslgarnation of GPPL with GEPL, to avoig
the Hability as the Comnpany’s claim on NHAI has not succeeded, However, the sub-contracters have been pressurising GEPL to settle their claims a5 the non-
settiement of Company's claim on NHAL s not refevant to them

The EPC Contractor was called for discussion under the provision of Epe Agreement to settle the claims. After varigus round of discussion, the gpc Contractor
was advised to refer the sub-contractor claims to independent experts. The independent experts, after examination of claims & suppoerting documents ang
discussions with parties , have evatuated the sub-contractor claims on the EPC Contractor and finalized the sub-contractor claims at s, 254.13 Crore being the
actual expenditure incurred by the sub-contractors

The Company held a detaited discussion with GEPL and could convince GEPL not to press for its own tlabms towards Loss of Profit relating to its sub-contractnre
and its own Claim, However, it has been agreed to compensate GEPL for R 5.00 Crore towards the time and efforts spent over various years on the condition
that it wilf be raise any further claims relating to its sub contractors later. The sub-contractor claims of Rs. 254.13 Crore as determineg by the external expers
and the £PC cantractor claim of Rs 5.00 Crore { Total — Rs 259.13 Crore) have been considared in preparing the attached Profit & Loss Account. The Company
obtained an underiaking from GEPL that it doesn’t have any claim on the Company.

The Management after examination of alt other contracts/ arrangement expect no further claims on the company,

Since the finsncial statement are not being prepared on EOING concern assumption, the notional interest incame on Hability component of preference shares
and Hability component of unsecured loan raised from holding company are not recognised for the financal year 2017-18 snd current financial year 2011 8-19.

&
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31 Capital Management

The Company's capitst ma nagementis intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the meeting of long term and short torm goals of the Conips iy
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issyed equity capital, Preference Share, ioan from refated parties and &l other Cauity
reserves attributable to the squity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company’s capital mansgement is fo maximise the shareholder value

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial CAVEEns.
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares,
The Company includes within pet debt, borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents,

cula e o AsAt March 31, 2019] s At Miarch 31, 2018
Borrowings other than convertible preference shares b 2,112,794 SR £ 32 ¢/ T 3
Total debt {i) 4,112,794 718,007,896

Capital Components
Share Capital 1,400,000,000 LANG,000, 600
Other Equity TAT8,27) {87,574,564) |

Convertible preference shares (refer note 11} 1,410,311,337 1,210,311,33%7
Total Capital (i) 2,617,789,608 2,522,736,372
Capital and debt (i+i} 26218024027 3,241,744,268

Gearing ratlo (%) (i/fiii ) 0%

i order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital managerent, amongst other things, slmss (6 ensure that | meets financial covenants attachod
1o the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define Capital structure requirements. Breaches in mecting the financdial covenants would permit the bank 1o
imumediately cali oans and borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any Interest-bearing foans and borrowing in the current
period,

No changes were made in the abjectives, policies or processes for managing capitat during the years ended March 31,2018 and March 31, 2018,

32 Financial Instrument by Category

Amount in¥

Particulars As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018 |

At Amortised At FVTPL At Amortised Cost T A,
Cost Cost | Fair vaiue e JFairvalue

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 99,468 680,868

Loan to group companics 2,446,710,746 -

Other Financial Assets 225,133,634 ) ~ - 5

Total 2,671,943,847 - - 680,868 -

Liabilities

Berrowings {including interest) 4,112,754 719,007,896
Liablity component of Preference Shares 1,2305,351.337 1,210,3311,337

Non Trade Payabie 3,679,697 . N 3 69890827 i
Total ~ 1,218,103,928 - -1 .1,999,210,060 |

33 Fair values

Set out below, is & comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financiai instruments, other than those with carrying amounts
that are reasonable approximations of fair values:

,! l;c;;rticuiars Cacrving value.

I' As at As at
H

i

i

1

31 March 2019 | 31 March 2018

Assets i - -
Total

£ amdrunty

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, other financial assets, borrowingg tragde and other payables spproximate their careyd
fargely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments, )
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Pastets and fiabilities is included at the smount 31 which the instrument co
witiing parties, ather than in a forced or liguidation sate,

changed i a cur

ransaction hote

rvalue of the fing

Fair Valoe Hierarchy
Level 1 - Quoted prices {unadiusted) in sctive markets for identicat assets or liabilities,

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the zssov or liabifity, eithe

rdirectly {Le. a5 prices) or indirectly {iLe.
derived from prices).

Level 3 - Inputs for the sssets or liabilities thut are not based on observable market data funobservable inputs},

The folfowing table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value On & recurring basis as of March 31, 2019:

The following tabie presents fair vatue Ferarchy of assets and Habifities messured at fair valug on & recurring basis as of March 31, 2018:

e i . Amount |
| | e Value measy )
I’Particulars | As at March 31, ! Level 1 i[

1Assets - -

34 Financial Risk Management Objectives and Poligies
The Company's principal financial labilities, comprise barrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the
Company's operations. The Company’s principal financial assets is cash and cash equivalents, Investment and other hank halance,

The Company's exposed to market risk, credit risk and tiquidity risk. The company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The
Company’s senior management is supperted by a finandal risk committee that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance
framework for the Company, The financial risk committee provides assurance to the COMpany’s senior management that the company's financial risk activities
are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the corpany's polices
and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of 3 financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Marke

three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and commaodity risk. Financial instrurments affected by market risk include |
investment measured at FVTPL |

trisk comprises
oans and borrowings and

The sensitivity analysesin the following sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017

The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basis that the emaount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt are all constant.

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other past-retirerment obligations; provisions.

The following assurmptions have been made in caleulating the sensitivity analyses:

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financial
financial liabitities held at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017,

assets and
Interest rate risk

fnterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of 3 finandal instrument will fluctuate berause of changes in market in
Company’s exposure to the risk of charges in market interest rates refstes primarily to the Company's long-term debry oblig

riegl rarey

e
atinns with fleating interest rates,
The Company's policy Is to manage s interest cost using only interest free/ fixed rate debts from refated partios.

Credit risk :

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet jts ebligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, feading to a financia! loss, With respect
to credit risk arising from other financial assets of the Company's, which comprise Cash and cash equivalents, loans and sdvances and investment, the
Contpany's expiosure to credit risk arises from default of the Louaterparty, with maxinwum exposure equal 1o the carrying amount of these instrument,

The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk was R$.680,868/- ang R5.2,540,346/- as at

March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 respectively, being the tota carrying vaive of trade receivablesk balances with bank, bank deposits and other financial
assets. S
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5 formin,
Liguidity risk

Y4t

{ Staterments for the. nded March 33, 2019

Ligudity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will nat be able to settie or meet its chligations on time or st s feasenalle price. The Company's ires
department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settfernent menagement, in addition, jrocesses snd policies related 1o such rigk are oversee
senior management, Management monitors the Company's net liquidity position through rofiing forecast on the basis of expected cash flows.

iy

The table betow summarises the maturity profile of the company's financial lishilities based on comtractual undiscounted payments.

o e o N e Amountin®
On Demand | Within 1 year 1»2}ears 2-3 years 3-5 years are than § | Total |
years
Yearended [T e B T T T
March 31, 2018 {
Lean from Related partieg . 4,112,794 - - 4,212,794 |
fPre{e.rence Shares at amortised - - - - - 5,600,000,000 5,600,000,000 ‘
Trade payabias 3,551,554 :
iOther financial liztilities SR R 128,1-@3_

vy T within tvear | Tavems 133 vears 3Syears | Morethans T

years

g‘vear endad
[March 31, 2018

"Loan irom Related parties - 600,000,0000 118,007,845 - - 719,007,896
iPreference Shares at amortised - B - - . 5.600,000,000 5,600,000,000
gc}ther financial fabiticies | - 69,890,827 -1 - N T et BBB80,827
I o o 669,89{},827§ 118,007,895 - - 5,600,600,000 Mjg}f

Excessive risk concentration

The Company needs to assess the risks in relation to excessive risk concentration and the measures adopted by the Company to mitigate such risks.

Concentrations arise when g number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, or activities in the same geographical region, or have
econemic features that would cause their ability to meet contractus! obligations to be similarly affected by changes in ecocnomic, political or other conditions,
Concentrations indicate the ref#tive sensitivity of the company's performance to developmients aflecting a particular industry.

In order to aveoid excessive concentrations of risk, the company's policies and procedures include specific guidelines to focus on the maintanance of 4
diversified portfolio. Identified cencentrations of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly. Selective hedging is used within the Lompany to manage
risk concentrations at both the relationship and industry levels.

Recent accounting pronouncements

“a} New indian Accounting Standard [Ind AS) issued but not yet effective

On March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairg (MCA) issued the Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 which notilicg 1ng
AS 116, Leases. The amendment rules are effective from reporting pericds beginning on or aiter April 1, 2619, This standard replaces current puidance in ing
AS 17 andls g far reaching change in accounting by lessees in particular.

fnd AS 116 sets out the principles for recognition, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires iessees to account for il feaspes under a single on-balance
sheet madel similar to accounting for finance teases under ind AS 17. The objective i3 to ensure that lassees and lessors provige refevant information in s
manner that faithfully represents those transactions, This information gives & basis for users of financiai staternents (o assess the effect that ieases have on the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of an entity.

tnd AS 116 requires lessees to recognize a 'right-of-use asset’ and 3 ease lability' for almost afl feasing arrangements. Lessar sCCounting under Ind AS 116 ig
substantially unchanged from today's accounting under ind AS 7. The lessor stilf has to dassify leases as either finance ar operating,
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1% using either one of two me

{8} retrospectively to each BEIOr reporiing period presented in accordance with Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estirmates snd Errors, with
the option to elact certain practical expedients as defined within Ind AS 116 {the full retrospective method); or

(b} retrospectively with the cumudative effect of initially applying Ind AS 136 recognized st the date of initial application {April 01, 2019) and providing certain
adgitional disclosures as defined in Ind AS 118 {the modified retrospective method).

The Company continues to evaluaie the available transition methods and its cantractual arrangements, The ultirate impact on leases resulting from vhe
application of ind AS 116 wiff be subject 10 assessments that are dependent on many variables, including, but not fimited to, the terms of the contractus
arrangements and the mix of business, The Company's considerations also incude, but are not timited ta, the comparability of its (nancial staternents andg the
comparability within its Industry feoim spplication of the new standard to its contractusl ariangements, The Company has estabilished an implementation tesm
@ implement Ing AS 116 refated {0 leases and it continues to evaluate the changes to sceounting system and processes, and additional disclosure
requirements that may be necessa ry.

A refiable estimate of the quantitative impact of Ind AS 116 on the financial statements will anly be possible once the implementarion project has been
completed,

b} Amendments to Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS} issued but not yet effective
The amendments to standards (hat are fssued, but nat vat effective, up 1o the date of issuance of the financisl statements are disciosed below, The Corng
intends to adept these standards, if applicable, when they bacome effective.

On march 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs {MCA} issued the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendmeny Rules, 2019 amenging
the foilowing standards:

Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments to Ind AS 12, "income taxes’
The appendhe corresponds to iIFRIC 23, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatrants issued by the IFRS Interprerations Cormmittee.

This amendment clarifies how the fRCognition and measurament requirements of ind AS 12 “income taxes’, are applied where there is uncertainty over income
t8x treatments. An uncertain tax treatment is any tax treatment applied by an entity where there is uncertainty over whether that treatment will be accopted
by the tax authority, For exarmnple, a decision to claim 3 deduction for a specific expense or not to include a specific item of income in a tax return is an
uncertain tax trestment if its acceptability is uncertain under tax law, The amendment applies to all aspects of income tax accounting where therg is an
uncertainty regarding the treatment of an item, including taxable profit or loss, the tax bases of assets and fisbilities, tax losses and credits ang tax rates,

The interpretation is effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019,

The company is evaiuating the impact of the amendment on the financial position, results of operation and cash flow.

Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation, Amendments to Ind AS 108, Financial instruments.

This amendment enables entities to measure certain pre-payable financials assets with negative compensation at amortised cost, These assets, which include
some foan end debt securities, would otherwise have to be measured at fair vaiue through profit and loss, Megative compensation arises where the contractual
terms permit the borrower to prepay the instrument before its contractual maturity, but the prepayment amount could be less than unraid amounts of
principal and interest. However, to qualify for amortised cost measurement, the negative compensation’ must be ‘reasonable compensation for pariy
termination of the contract’.

That is, when a financial liability measured at amortised cost is modified without this resuiting in derecognition, a gain or {oss should be fecognised in profit ar
loss, The gain or ioss is calculated as the difference between the original contractual cash flows and the modified cash flows discounted at the origingl effective
interest rate,

The interpretation is effective for annual pericds beginning on or after Aprit t, 2019,

The company is evaluating the impact of the amendment on the financisl position, results of operation and cash fiow,

Plan Amendment, Curtailment ar Settlement, Amendments to Ind AS 19, Employee Benefits,
The amendments to Ind AS 19 clarify the accounting for defined benefit plan amendments, cortaitments and settiements. They confirm that entities must:
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» separately recognise any changes in the asset ceiling through other comprehansive incarme,

The Interpretation is effective for annual periods beginning on or after Aprit 1, 2019,

The company is avaluating the impact of the amendment on the financial position, resuits of operation and cash flow.
Annual improvements to Ind AS

* 150 AS 23, ‘Borrowing Cost'- clarified that i & specific borrowing remains outstanding after the retated qualifying asset 15 ready for is intendad use or splg, it
recomes part of general borrowings,

« Ind AS 103, ‘Business Combination’- clarified that obtaining coutrol of & business that is a inint operation is o business coribinsiion achisved in stages, Tha
acquirer should re-measure its previously held interest in the joint operation at fair vaive at the acquisition date,

@ Iad AS 113, “oint arrangements’- darified that the party abtaining joint control of & husiness that is 3 joint operation should ROt measure ity oreviously held
intecest in jaint aperstion,

« Ind AS 12, dncome Taves' clerified that the tncome tax consequences of dividends on financial strurments classified as Gquity should be recopnised
actording {0 where the past transactions or events thar generated distributable profits were recognised. These requirements apply to all income tax
canseguences of dividends,

Previously, it was unclear whether the income tax consequences of dividend
guidance was ambiguous.

shauld be recognised in profiv or loss, or in equity, and the scope of the existing

The interpretation is effective for annual periods beginaing on or after Aprif 3, 2019,

The company is evaluating the impact of the armendment on the financial position, results of eperation and cash flow.

ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, mandatory for reporting periods beginning on or after Aprit 1, 2018, replaces exXisting revenue
recognition requirements. Under the modified retrospective approach there were no significant adjustments required to the retained earnings at Aprit 1,

2018. Also, the application of Ind AS 115 did not have any significant Hmpact on recognition and measurement of revenue and related items in the {inangial
results,

Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged in the business of Construction, Operation & Maintenance of Highways. This being the only segment, the reporting under the
provisions of IND AS 108 { Segment Information) dovs nnt arise.
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